San Luis Obispo County Care Coordination Coalition Meeting Minutes

Date: Friday, March 19, 2021

Time: 12:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m.

Attendees:Michelle ShoresmanLaura ParkerRon YukelsonMark LamoreWendy LewisTerri HowellMark LamoreChristy Mulkerin

David Kilburn Grace McIntosh Crystal Racicot David Duke
Tom Keifer Tuyet Nguyen Anne Robin Laurel Weir

Veronica Cablayan Kayla Whitson Nicole Bennett Nestor Veloz-Passalacqua

Recorder: Nestor Veloz-Passalacqua, Whole Person Care Program Manager, County of San Luis Obispo

Location: Zoom Meeting, San Luis Obispo, Ca 93401

	TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION
1.	Agenda Item: Welcome/Introducti ons (Facilitator: Nestor Veloz-Passalacqua)	The meeting for the San Luis Obispo County Care Coordination Coalition was called to order at 12:05 p.m. by Nestor Veloz-Passalacqua, Whole Person Care Program Manager, Health Care Access Division, County of San Luis Obispo. Introductions: Everyone went around the room and introduced themselves and their organizations. Handouts: Nestor confirmed the delivery of the meeting minutes for the 1/15/21 meeting.	No
2.	Agenda Item: Review Minutes – January 2021 Meeting	Minutes were approved as written by Ron Yukelson and Mark Lamore.	No
3.	Agenda Item: SLO- HUB Grant Report	 Nestor introduced Crystal Racicot to present the information. Additional slides will be shared with the coalition. Some highlights include: 24 participants enrolled, 18 have found housing, and recently two additional clients found housing through Section 8 Housing and ECHO Homekey services; Continued outreach to participants is essential but there has been a decline due to COVID19; So far 4 participants have tested positive for COVID19 with no serious symptoms and one client unfortunately passed away; The Railroad Parking Program is about to start in the upcoming weeks. There was little notice and word of mouth is still getting out. Additionally, some clients don't want services. Check-in for county residents begins at 6pm. For out of county residents, check-in is from 6:30pm-7pm. Participants must be in cars; RVs not allowed. They must present title, driver's license, car insurance, and if they have a pet, proof of vaccination. Work with the Holman Group and with Community Counseling Center for a medical doctor and therapist respectively is in the works; The new Medication Assisted Treatment Center is scheduled to open on the grounds at Prado July 31st. 	Nestor will send the slides along with the meeting minutes.
4.	Agenda Item: Medi- Cal Rx	Terri Howell announced that the implementation of the Medi-Cal RX has been pushed back further. There has been a potential conflict of interest since Magellan Health purchased the company that logistically would implement the new program.	

5.	Agenda Item: ECHO Paso Robles Project Homekey Update	The program will require pharmacies to bill directly Medi-Cal as the primary insurance. Dr. Mulkerin asked about the potential impact for Medi-Cal HIV patients in custody since the new Medi-Cal RX should assist in the continuation of accessing the required medication. Some CenCal clients may also be impacted since CenCal has a robust formulary for their clients, and the change in Medi-Cal Rx may prevent access to the same drug. If interested, please sign up using the following link to receive updates: https://mcrxsspages.dhcs.ca.gov/Medi-CalRxDHCScagov-Subscription-Sign-Up Wendy Lewis prepared a PowerPoint presentation. The PPT will be shared via e-mail to coalition members.	Nestor to e-mail PPT to coalition members.
6.	Agenda Item: Whole Person Care Pilot Project Update	 Nestor announced the following information: The Whole Person Care Pilot Project MOU has been submitted for review with County Counsel. The Octavia MOU, which will help us test the applicability of Octavia with various agencies is under review with CAPSLO (40 Prado). Once feedback is received, a final draft will be developed and send for approval with County Counsel. A set of logos have been sent to agencies to review, rank, and approve. The final draft of the newsletter has been sent and will be released at the end of the month of March. There is a final draft of the Metrics that will be submitted to the CCC Executive Group for review, and then to the overall members for additional feedback. 	Nestor to follow up via e-mail with metrics and if MOUs are complete, these will also be sent for additional review.
7.	Agenda Item: Roundtable County Vaccine Update	Nicole with CenCal stated that transportation is available for CenCal clients who are scheduled to get a COVID19 vaccines. They need to call 48 hours in advance. They can access the following website: https://www.cencalhealth.org/~/media/files/pdfs/covid/faststartguide20210217.pdf ?la=en Michelle with the Public Health Department, mentioned that currently, the Health Care Access Division has a Nurse Navigator position that is available. Ron with Wilshire stated that with the addition of the Johnson & Johnson vaccine, accessibility should increase. Grace with 40 Prado stated that CHC had put together a pop-up vaccination clinic and about a total of 85 clients at 40 Prado had received the COVID19 vaccine. Dr. Mulkerin with Sheriff's Dept. stated that they had been awarded about \$430k specifically related to re-entry services and to secure available beds for individuals leaving the jail and seeking shelter. Services will also include Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT) and associated costs. It is to be implemented on March 31st and it is meant to address re-entry services and recidivism. Anne with the Behavioral Health Department stated that there is a potential expansion to the Central Coast Hotline to private insurance as well as CenCal. In the County about 45% of clients are Medi-Cal beneficiaries, while 55% represent other. Now the Crisis Stabilization Unit (CSU) will be open until 9:00 pm. CARES Act Coordination Pilot - Grace with 40 Prado stated that through funding from the CARES Act there is dedicated Dignity Health staff to support individuals experiencing homelessness through their Transitional Health Care Center as a	

		recuperative health care model. The funding is available for 1 year for long-term care. SB 855 – Anne with SLOBHD stated that beginning January 1, SB 855 authored by Senator Weiner will require now private insurance to begin including service provision and all regulatory elements for any behavioral health disorder, specifically those focused on Drug & Alcohol services.	
5.	Agenda Item: Discuss future meeting time/date/frequency	Meetings will be kept on the third Friday every other month. <u>Upcoming Meeting Agenda Items</u> : Braided Funding Table – Status Update	
	Next Meetings	May 21, 2021 July 16, 2021 September 17, 2021 November 19, 2021 12:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m. San Luis Obispo County Health Agency – Zoom	No
	Adjourn	Approximately 1:50 p.m.	No